Uamuhu;ﬁofommm“mfwmm,booh
ete. Refused tc deal with him,

co-opammtsa,ooo.uptomy 1942. Peeple
expected rebate of this amount, Evacuee mgrs. said, "We will withhold some
for working capital and issue paid up memberships®, Then State and Federal
Government stepped in and said "You are not pure co-op = so you ¢21,000,
taxes", The stores were started as W,R,A. operation -« not thoroug turned
over yet, Evacuees feel that mgrs, of co-op stole money and should be

punished.,

Under ulf-aomt Imia can vote ‘but ecannot hold office
except advisory. They feel they should be either given full participation
or none at all., Present system is a farce, This isn't Democracy and ecan't
be so long as we are guarded by soldiers, We want form of camp government
which fits the aitmtion which a.ct‘unlly exists,

USED made contraet with private f.inrorououﬂmmtow
60¢ an houwr, Restricted to fixed wage $12,00, $16,00 and $19,00 per month,
Got speeial authority for $10,00 bonue a month above pay.. Balance to go to
conmunity trust fund for full redistribution to all wembers of work corps.
"Repatriates said "Don't #ake the money because if we take money from American
war effort the Japanese mnt'mhkowngomo on us when we return to
Japan® .

Net work builtwtoéomdmpodrhon oold‘luthormmdnchonls
opened, Now down to 100,

U,8. Eng = officers = Rep, of Contractor and head of industrial

dept. conferred with me on camouflage projects recently, Eng., Off, not to
courteous, .

. Mr, Frying said we are committed to produce 75 million ft. of net
and this camp is to produce oneethird,

Told U.S.E. officers and others we were ready, but must bhave heat,
fire protection, police at net project, These conditions have not been fule
filled, This camp must get away from commercial efforts where commercial
pay is not involved,

Clothing « First made free issue of alothingthondccidodoaafiud
cash clothing allowance. All a matter of pressure to get more allowance in

SOme Way.

hmmmthtdimmmbomutwby one or two
Japs and everyone must have permission of this dictatorship to do any work

in camp,
Mr, Merritt - cont.:

Camp has now passed to control of the Japanese, Well organized
meetings being held regularly, Japs have assured me that all essential functions
uﬁ continue by permissiop of the Japanese leaders. People are licensed to
Work,

‘Vie have a git down strike Passive resistance,
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umn.wmm Assistant Chief « Eratsrmsl Securitys
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Reported for duty 3300 P.,M, Sunday, Crowd was then dispers
area adjacent to jail and about a Co. onhighvsonthorthoinhr-n

preparing to move., Crowd had oonphtcly dispersed,

Was present when Mr, Merritt and committe of ﬂw talked in police
l‘htloﬂ, agreeds

bo returned to Camp Jail.
Tried by Camp Judiciaary Committee,
No more demonstrations.

© Mr, Merritt gave permission for meeting in Block 22 that evening
in accordance with terns of agreement,

Committee of 5 remained at Jail until Ueno was retwrned = to be
sure he was returned and could report at meeting, There was a brief conersation
mmzmmm

6322 P.l.mporbﬁ'unlh'. Goto that he had information that mob of
2000 wae coming to hospital to remove Tayama and kill him, I advised Merritt
and was told to get Tayama into ambulance and to remove him from Project Area
as soon as military escort could be provided,

6]25 P.M. = Phoned M.P. Mwm talked to Lt. m'
advised him of situation., He said that he had arbulance and would send with
squad to remove Tayama, Dr, Little called and asked if ambulance had been
gent, Called Kunkler at 6330 P,M, and he said ambulance about to leave,
Telephone operator informed me that there was an emergency at the hospital.
Called M.P, Hqtrs, - Capt. Hall informed mm him of situation « 6340 asked for
guard, 'l'hahthorofaappolmtolduhuhdmnmtmthtzooo
were on way to Jail to kill police.

Phoned Mr: Merritt 6140 o after mob hed arrived from all sides.
He said "Call Capt, Hall", I said ¥ had., I elbowed my way to front of
station, S4.) Sentry at entrance sentry box fired three shots in air, Crowd
came into jail from front and side. Committee of f£ive demanded that they see
Mr, Merritt, Phoned situation to Mr, Merritt and he saidtBturn ittower to
Capt, Hall, M,P's had not arrived; I waited a little while, Sentry fired three
more shots: Committee of five said call Mr, Merritt again, I said, "I am
sorry but the camp is now under military comtrol,

Lieutenant Zwaik arrived with lst Detachment and asked "Who do you
-want out or held? We held Committee and 5 Jap police who were terrified,
M.P's pushed the crowd back beyond the East c=ide of the jail, I went back into
the jail proper and found jail door open and full of rioters, but rioters
said Ueno had been instructed to remain until Mr, Merritt released him, This
was before the M,P, Game in)

Onee when I was in front of jail to look for M,P. arrival I saw
A.prisoner jump out of jail window, He came to me for permission to leave,
He was terrified, I Bave 1t.12/&/42,he returned with keys and lock to jail.
He had demanded keys from Jappoliceman and had unlocked jail,
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Original hi. . Detachment quite small, Lt. _-aiXand men conduct
was excellent, I pleaded with the mob and particularly with the Committee
of 5 (before military) told Bommittee that bloodshed would result « they
said Conmittee was ready to die, Then larger body of M,P, arrived and then
Capt, Hall talked to Conmittee in jail office. He also ordered crowd to
fall back further, Moved truck side of jail to front so headlights
could be used on the crowd, Crowd sang in Japanese, Much yelling, cursing
and jeering, It vudarksndnghtn inadequate, After Capt, Hall conferred
with comittn, went outside and talked to ecrowd, Asked to disperse.

He went all up and down line, Btomlt)rmormmmin

'3'

¢
RS Sk fe o2 directly into erowd and probably in front of erowd
tered in all directions, There

:
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I was near entrante of sentry box - heard a car coming and bursts
of gunfire, Seven or eight shots and car struck corner bldg and continued
and struck truck with lights on, Heard sdmdsbhortx soldiers say "Come out
with hande up"., Then withdrew to sentry box and went inside to get warm.

Believe other shots fired but I am uncerta

Q
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I propose to put out Bulletin in English and Japanese to inform
all the evacuees of agreement made with the Cormittee of 5 by Mr, Merritt
which was reported not explained by Committee Chairman Joe Kurihara.to mob
Sunday noon. This to make certain that all evacuees are fully informed of
reason etc., for action, .

No approval was given by Mr, Merritt for mmwimm second meeting
Sunday evening.

Captain Martyn Halls

Believe there would have been more bloodshed f Mr, Merritt had not
negotiated in the P,M, (noon), There were plenty in the afterncon mob who
tried to control action of mob members. This mob hgd many in it who were
Just curious and came to see what would happen, Evening mob was really bent
anlll:l.l.sl ™ :

It is reported that one soldier took some pictures of the P.M, mob.
I haven't seen themior do I have name of soldier,

Eight in Bishop jail, - Five in lone Pine jail under M.P,
: 2-mmmmmrormdmwiortobutm Took out
two men, People talked to were all marked by meb for punislmeht, Had
one other for but couldn't because of American citizenship, Believe
this may have been Kurihara,.
" Mr, Robert L. Browns

Departments of WRA in camp are working on preparation of full list
of suspected ring leaders, Difficult to establish all leaders - various
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departments etc., differ in views. People definitely are intdaidated.

There have been several previous political beatings of proe-Americans. R
Joe Blamey - Jimny Ota, W, caught guilty man and put him in jail for
seventy-five days, nahuodmthrudmlvlr. Temple and given good job.
Believe past two - three months has increased pro-Axis in Manzanar to

Used to be 50 -« 50,

This is a definite move by pro-Axis group to get control, embarass
the Administratiom, interfere with production and tieeup military personnel,

m:;tuktmmaVMtthymttodo-'rmﬂmmtthq
must do, _ . ,

Self-Governemtn, work corps, FBI, old pre-evacuation grudges,have
all contributed as causesj also JACL fight in los Angeles. ¥
D

Self-Govermment not popular w:l.th Japs, partimxhr Masuoka,
JACL representative at Washington, D, C

Much resentment against JACL here in Manganar,

los Angeles JACL tied up with various political and subsrosa schemes
in L.As Raised fund $2000, « $3000, Fred Tayama, Treasurer, and no reporting
of these funds, Also JACL accused of bleeding illiterate Japanese. Also
buyingtlxaimsa of Tssei cheap before it was known that Nisei would also be
evacusa .

Japs don't know what self-govermment is and it takes a long time
for them to learn what it is and how it operates,

Japs can't get along with each other,

Big cleaxage came over Was n WRA order that only Nisei could
hold office, except for advisory council., DIssei co ‘i .see the young folks
running the camp, Tssel resented diserimination and/se vernemts Some
felt it better to have no selfegovermment rather than half, Present system
is a farce.

Great fear of what will happen to them after the war is felt by
many Japs, particularly Issei,

FHIH BRI TR NN

Captain llnrtwn Halls

/-nh; I was eating late lunch - sbout 12330 P,M, Kunkler
and I had spent morning herding school children and teachers back into Area.
They were going on piénics, N.C.0, came in and said that they had been looking
- for me =« there was difficulty in camp.

Came over with small patrol - 10 talked to Mr, Merritt and Ned
cn;ﬁbgll. They told me of the threats of mob to move in and get Ueno,
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: Marched uwp “woreet with Mr, Merritt to meet ./, coming down street.
Committee chairman said "People nnt Ueno brought back to this jail®,

{question whether it was a demand or request) Promised trouble if request not

met. Mob won't disperse until Ueno brought back, We were then opposite the

Administration Bldg,

Mr, Merritt talked to them a long time and told them Ueno had been
sent to Independence for lack of space in center jail,. I saw crowd might be
unruly so I told Lt., Kunkler to bring balance of company. They came and went
1ntosk1miah11neinfrontofjaﬂundutml.c.onnd-pomingupth
road into camp.

Chairman of Committee made two speeches in Japenese; supposedly to
try to get crowd to go home, The erowd cheered and made comments in Japanese,
Then chairman sald crowd woulddn't go home so Mr, Merritt checked with me on
negotiation, Mr, Merritt made agreement with the Committee on the basis of the
points given you by Mr, Merritt.

Chairman of Cormittee made another apouh; nq:pondhtohll mob of
the terms of the agreement,

Then said crowd won't go till soldiers move. Had to move soldiers
second time before crowd dispersed. « First to sentry box and second time to
Highway and then the crowd dispersed. .

After crowd had dispersed and M,P's had gone home, Mr. Merritt and I
toured the camp and found it quiet. Came back to jail where Gommittee of 5 were
waitinggexplained all was calm, Then Mr, Merritt sent to Independence for Ueno.
When he arrived shook hands a1l eround, ineluding mey Committee mtatod good
faith to hold to terms of agreement,

1, No large gotherings.
2+ No violence or jail storming.

" 3. Ueno case to be left to negotiation between .ldnin.iatra-
tion and representatives of the mob,

These above points spoken of many times. I cancelled 21l passes and
held all M,P's in camp, Sometime later after 7:00 P.M,, we got call that mob
was moving on jail., Issued general "stand to" - Takes time and while werwere
preparing heard two shots from guard at Gate, evidently a signal for help,
Started moving M,P's fast - lst Detachment under Lt, Zwaik, When most M,P's
were gone I came to the jail, Mob nassed ageinst jall were in street in front
of jail and up street from the jail, Nome in jail when I arrived, Troope in
line from in front of jail south, _

Things were somewhat statie and erowd remained in place, Can't ree
member when camp was turned over to me., Believed by Mr, Merritt, by teletphone,
not long after 7:00 P.M. Said "It's all yours - Good luck", Talked to crowd
twice ~ once at length, Then informed Committee of 5 in jail somt wanted to
talk to me, Committee demanded release of Uemo. Told them they had broken
promisess They said crowd couldn't be controlled. Release Ueno and all will
go home and all will be quiet, Promised everything if Ueno released,

Pointed ocut all broked promises made that P,M,; said so sorry but
crowd can't be controlled. I explained status of Uena and legal points. They
said too bad crowd won't go home, Either before or after conference walked up
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and down in fromt of crowd - explained legal procedure, falr trial, investigation
with their representatives, Warned them of danger of injury and bloodshed,

to
: Saw it was no use/argue. Told Lieutenant Zwaik to get M,P's and move
mob back from jail, Immul.p.mu?um.."_mz.msum. When
I came back crowd had been moved.,back from jail; not easy to move according to
the throwing started;

]

Phoned. Bishop for State Guard, That I could get 150 State Guard -
Couldn't get more than 10 immediately.

Colonel Mueller ealled Colonel Wing - NSC - immediately after calling
Colonel Means,

Press kept phoning, My Mthtlowm: o

l, Cautioned about gas.
Always cautioned men pever fire until absolutely necessary.

It, P, J. Ruskler: 4 |
Imnvmmmdmgthanutphmﬁmmmtuhootim.
I evacuated people from hospital after M.P's 1t Cahon.over éanp,
Six gas bombs were used for first dispersal, Hixed gas and vomit,
Crowd broke to disperse. Segment of crowd moved toward line of soldiers

across main entrance gxkm road, Guards fired without orders, Three shot gun
and 3 bursts of Tommy gun fire, / ). P A elaiPed

Fale
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SECONDARY SCHOOL
Education pepartment
gommunity Services Division
Manzanar, california

Prineipal _ Vice-Frineipal
Leon ¢. High . Myron A. Hesse
~_Decmber £
]
03 BILITARY AUTHORITIES AND FBI
Address
FROM: ___wYRON 4. HESSR. Address

SUBJECT:__Backgrounds of Japanese defiance_

The following information concerning conditions
at yanzanar has come to me through Japanese sources and seems
pertinent enough to call to your attention, It has been
stated that these items hnvolgantributod to trouble by
gtimulating the aai-ocntoﬁts and swaying the indecisive over
a considerable period of tiuo.' ‘

(1) A Japanese army radio station in kiska, Alaska,
it is said, can be heard in this_and_othor gamps by 7-tube
radios, Obviously such broadecasts contribute to restlessness.
T4 is also said that these broadcasts constently warn against
relocation or resettlement.

(2) A pro-axis newspaper called the "Roeky shimbun®
or "sierra gshimbun® of penver, Colo. is said to be received

through the mail by evacuees. Nuch of its material is said
to be correlated with the Kiska brosdcasts, It was intimated
that the paper is printed in Japanese,

. (3) should the above items not exist in reality (my
informant did not know personally) much harm is being done by
gossip which spreads information purportedly from these

sources,



NOTICL

During the peried of the present emergency the control-
ling Buthority is the military, and their orders must be o-
beyed. Tho cenber, so far as is practicable, will operate in
the usual ways Moss halls, schools and administrative officcs
will be open as usual,

Mail will not be sent out nor will incoming mail be dig-
tributed., No incoming or outgoing telephone or telegravh mes-
sazes will be allowed, TFeople will not be permitted to lecavs
the centur, nor villl outsiders be permitted to cnter without
authority from the military, No group will be permitted to
congrezate without proper authority from the military.

Colonel Mueller,
commanding
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NOTES o diew with Mr, Merritt, 12-7-

The underlying causes of this difficulty were: Feeling among the evacuees
of the injustices of the evacuation, resentment against restrictions within the
Relocation Center, and their mixed national loyalties. We have in this Center
approximately 4,000 I¥éé%# 500 Kibeis, and the balance of approximately 5,000

. Many of the loyal evacuees are passive, while the militant Pro-Axis
group is very active and has worked diligently for their cause. When the mob
demonstration occured Sunday there were many passive Japanese in line with the
Pro-Axis group, in lip service at least.

The FBI has not worked closely with the Project Director. The agents have
used evacuees as "stool pigeons", have removed some evacuees to internment
camps, and have done nothing to protect, or help us to protect, the "informers".
The FBI agents, when they came into the Center, did not always report to the
Project Director; however, last week two FBI agents were here and called on me,
and said that they had a group of three that they were going to remove, but
would take only two because the third evacuee was an American citizen.

All of the pre-evacuation problems and antagonisms of the evacuees have
been transferred to the Project. People with similar loyalties and similar
views can live together successfully under self-government. However, to place
people with dissimilar views and loyalties together in a Center of this type
creates the basis for trouble.

Fred Tayama, a loyal Japanese who had helped the FBI and who had recent-
ly been to a JACL meeting in Salt Lake City, was beaten up by a gang of six
masked men Saturday night. Tayama was lying on his bed in his barracks
studying. The masked me entered and beat him with clubs, but he was not

seriously injured.

We are removing 40 or more who are loyal and useful to the Administration
from the Japanese area, and placing them under the protective custody of the
M.P.s. These are individuals, and their families, who are under threat of

the mob,

The Japanese police, under the Caucasian Chief and his Assistant, func-
tioned okeh. After the beating Saturday night they questioned a list of five
suspects. Tayama tentatively identified Ueno as one of the assailants.

Ueno has been a leader of the dissatisfied labor group; he is an agitator
type and had organized a union of cooks and kitchen workers.

After questioning Ueno was held in the Center jail on suspicion of having
participated in the beating. It was considered desirable to transfer him to
the jail at Independence and this was done prior to daylight.

Ueno's roommate was picked up for questioning, but he would not talk.
It was believed that he was an "emotional" suspect. He was released the

following morning.



The questioning was completed by daylight and police investigators retired.
The camp seemed quiet all Sunday morning. About noon I was informed that a
large meeting was being held in the firebreak in the Center camp, and that in-
flamatory speeches were being made over a loud speaker, calling on all evacuces
to strike. I immediately started for the scene of the meeting, but when I
arrived I found the crowd was disbursing and was informed that a committee
would call on me.

I went first to the "Town Hall". There was no one there so I returned to
the police station. After I returned to the police station I saw a large crowd,
possibly 1000 to 1500, coming down the road to the police station from the
West end of camp. I informed the Captain of the M.P. Company by phone of the
situation and asked for a guard. He responded at once and brought in a small
detachment. This was at about 12:30 P.M. The M.Ps. were strung out in front
of the West side of the jail and along the road East of the Administration
buildings, and the crowd was on the opposite side of the road from the M.Ps.

A committee of five evacuees talked to me and demanded the return of
Ueno to the Center jail, or there would be a general strike. The mob was un-
controlled and started to yell and jeer. I told the committee there could be
no discussion until the mob disbursed, but this was not agreeable to the mob.
They demanded that the M.Ps. be withdrawm before they disbursed.

I then took the committee of five to one side and talked to them, and
stated that I would be glad to return Ueno to the Center jail within one hour
after the mob had been disbursed and the camp had returned to normal, on the

following terms:

1. There would be no more mass meetings and no more mob demonstra-
tions;

2. There would be no attempt of a jail delivery of Ueno;

3. The committee would help bring in the guilty parties in the
Tayama. beating case.

The committee agreed to these terms. The committee leader was Joe
Kurihara, a U. S, citizen, born in Hawaii, and a veteran of the previous war.
He is very bitter over evacuation. This evacuee said in substance: "We are
going to kill all 'informers', tonight, tomorrow night, etc. until we get
them all. You can shoot us or starve us, but we wont do anything but kill
informers."

The military were withdrawn to the edge of camp and the crowd disbursed.
Within 15 minutes the camp had apparently returned to normal. I made a tour
of the camp by car to assure myself that this was true, and then sent members
of my staff to Independence and had Ueno brought back to the Center jail.

The committee of five waited at the jail until Ueno was returned. When
he was brought in they talked to him and I repeated the terms of the agreement,
and the comittee again agreed to those terms. I told the committee that if
there was any further trouble they would be held responsible.



Just after dark I was notified by phone by Dr. James Goto, that a mass
meeting was being held in Block 22 to organize a militant group to go to the
hospital to kill Tayama. I telephoned Captain Hall and advised him of the
situation and advised him to send an ambulance with a squad of M.Ps. by a
backroad to remove Tayama from the hospital. A mob arrived at the hospital
ahead of the ambulance, searched the hospital, but did not find Tayama because
he was hidden. After the mob had disbursed from around the hospital, the
M.Ps. removed Tayama in an ambulance. About the same time another mob, led
by the committee of five, converged on the jail. The Assistant Police Chief
phoned Capt. Hall, advised him of the situation, and asked that the M.Ps. be
on the alert. At about 7:15 I asked Capt. Hall to take over control of the

camp.

There were some acts of extreme loyalty, such as the YMCA women who took
in men who were being hunted, and kept off the mob. The local Japanese police
force, and about 200 others in all, have done outstanding meritorious service
and have been outspokenly loyal. I propose to take over the CCC Camp in Death
Valley to house the active loyal until this full situation is solved.

I have been informed that today the Japs are talking in small groups
about a further absolute and complete strike, to force the military to take

more drastic action.

There has been much dissention over the camouflage. Under the present
proposal the evacuees are to be paid 60 cents an hour for their work, but
will draw only the base pay for evacuees under WRA regulations, balance to go
into a commnity trust fund for redistribution to all evacuees in the camp.
The evacuees who have requested repatriation are actively opposed to this
for fear, if they accept money which was profit from an American war effort,
that Japan would not accept them or, if accepted, would take retaliatory

action against them after arrival in Japan,

From Captain Hall:
Group meetings were held in all mess halls last night after the shooting.
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MANZANAR, CALIFORNIA
December 6, 1942

SUBJECT: Riet.

The following is a brief outline of the rioting which occurred on
my shift, the night of December 6, 1942,

6:20 p,m; Received a telephone call from Dr. Goto at the heospital,
stating that a mob was marching on the hospital from block #22.

The doetor said there were approximately two thousand men in this
gang, so the doctor's informant told him. He said they were coming
aftor Fred Tayama. He asked for protection, adding that Fred
Tayama was in Ward number 3.

6:25 p.m; I called Mr., Merritt and explained the situation. He
asked me to telephone the M. P, barracks and ask them for an es-
cort to meet the hospital ambulance at the rear of the hospital.
He requested that they take a cirecuitous route.

6:28 p.m; I immediately advised Mr. Merritt of the results of
my ecall Lt. Kunkler.

6:30 p.m; Dr. Goto called and said the gang was approaching;
help was badly needed. I told him the army ambulance wenldi plck
Tayama up at the back of the hospital.

6:31 p,m; I again called and was told by the sergeant answering
: ‘niophoan at the army barracks that the ambulance was
eav

I immediately called the hospital and gave a nurse this
information.

6:35 pemj Dr. Little telephoned and requested help; he stated
the mob was there. I told him the army should arrive any
minute. _

6:40 h.n; I called Mr. Merritt.

6:45 p. Ln Jack Shimatsu, l4-6~2, a Japanese policeman in the
station stated, said that his father had attended the meeting
in block #22. He said that a mob of about two thousand was
coming to the station to kill all the police. He said they
blamed all the police for the arrests which have been made.
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6347 p.m; I called Capt., Hall and requested him to send a guard
to protect the police station., He stated that he would do so

6:50 p.mj The mob could be heard approaching; they were cheering
and shouting in Japanese as they reached the police station. They
came in the side door and front door at almost the same instant
that they came in the Chief's office where I was. 1 went to the
front office of the station and when I returaned, someone had
iven them the keys to the Jail. It alsc was filled with amen.
he sentry on the main gate fired three shots, evidently for
help. Iutmmmmmsonedmtﬂnmuucnpm-
sen the mob earlier in the day; with them I walked to the
front office. They darted this way and that, speaking in
Japanese to the rioters who were in the police station, T
cleared the interior of the station of nearly everyone but
committee. However, the hallway leading from the side door inte
the Jail was filled with men. I could see them in the Jail and
hear them loudly talking., They demanded that I release larry
Ueno, 22-3-4, was being held in jail on a charge of attack
with a deadly weapon. I told them I had no authoity to do so,
but it locked as though they had taken matters into their own
hands. The spokesman of the committee then told me that :
didn't intend to take Ueneo way. If I couldn't do it, they
wanted to see lir, Merritt; act, they wanted to see him
anyway. I tried to explain to them the magnitude of the action
had taken. I pointed out to them that someone probably
be killed, or at least wounded, unless they disbanded
and returned to tieir homes. ncrapiicd "We don't care if we
; to reminded him that he had
Mr., Merritt, Capt. Hall and Chief Gilkey in the after-
would not be another illegal demonstration
like the one which had occurred earlier that afterncon. He
meeting held in block #22 he and the
the crowds which had gathered, and the
crowd had insisted on coming to the police station and securing
the release of Ueno. He sald, "I no longer have any control
- he walked out the froant door
the mass of people assembled; he spoke in
or ten minutes after the sentry had fired
he fired the same number of shots a
I call Mr, Merritt, which I .
He asked what they wameédd, I explained that they decxanded the
release of Uene, and that they wanted to see him. He asked
_ s "y ", MNr. Herritt »
"Call Capt. Hall and ask to take command; if necessary
declare martial law. The committee will have to do thelr
negotiating with Capt. Hall; they have failed to hﬁ their
~ promise to me,"” I turned from the telephone and told the
group that ¥r. Merritt was not at home and that we would have

to wait a short while. I called Capt. Hall and explained
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¥y, Merritt's request to him., I attempted to return from the
front office to the adjoining rear office, but was prevented
from doing soj xtmmammmw
w side. How many people had Lere _

the side door I had no way of telling. After the
riot, we learned that all of the criminal fingerprint cards
had ‘nn stolen, Also my gloves and pipe were gone.

Shortly thereafter the first detachment of soldiers arrived,
under command eof Lieut, Zwalk. They immediately cleared the
front of the station, but upon my request they permitted the
committee to remein in the rront office with five of wy
Japanese policemen. Three of the policemen had ceome for
gomzm the other two had | on duty in the office..
eut., k and his men had considerable difficulty in
foreing the mob back even with the west side of the police
station. However, this was done withoul any bloedshed.

Kr., Campbell called at about the same time the soldiers
arrived, I explained the exigency to Mr, Campbell, the
Asst. Project Director. ;

Capt. Hall arrived soon after; more soldlers came on the
scene, Capt. Hall entered the police station and immedlately
went inte conference with the mob's committee. They talked
for approximately thirty minutes. The Captaln made an
honest effort to come to a peaceful understanding. When all
efforts in this direction apparestly falled witlh the com~
mittee, the Captain went outside, walked past the first line
of his soldliers, and while between his men and the gang of
Japanese rioters, he asked them in a clear, calm voice, 50
that all could hear, te return to their homes. lis taik
was met by several Japanese throwing large stones. I don't
know who Mr-hﬁw‘t was, but the stones sarrowly missed
Capt. Hall and fell among his soldiers.

The command was given to use the tear gas, but the rioters
still stood their ground. I heard the command, "Gas", but I
didn't see any Japanese walk away. Shortly after this
command about four or five tear gas bombs were shot into the
erowd., The widd was blowing from the north to the south,
and since most of the rioters were assembled north of where
the bombs fell, the majority of them could have suffered
no ill effects. Because of the smoke it was difficult teo
see for a few momenis what the reaction was. However, as
it blew away I saw three men lying on the ground. They
quickly got up, though, and ran with everyone else elther to
the west or nerth.

I must go back far enough in my report to state that before
: ‘ t representatives had ¢ ted



‘shoutly loudly in Japanese.

I walked back about halfway te the sentry box which is on the
main gate, From this point I neard a crash and saw a car strike
the northeast corner of the police statioa. A moment later 1
heard a machine gun fire approximately seven or eight times,
This machine gun seemed to be located very near where Lhe auto-
mobile had struck the building. The automobile, after siriking
the police station, seemed to gain speed again and travelled

the entire length of the police station on the east side and
struck an army truck loaned to the W.R.A., which was parked on
the scutheast side of sald building.

The Japanese ricters were in the dark or disappearing inte the
interior of the Center, but I could clearly hear them cursing
the soldlers. They were still loudly shouting in Japanese, too.
I entered the seatry box at the main gate to get warm. 1
remained at this peint for approximately forty-five minutes,
then left for home.

Hespectfully submitted;

Arthur L. Willlams

Asst. Chief, Internal Security,
War helocation Autherity,
Hanzanar, California.



ec

REPORT ON THE DISTURBANCE AND RIOT AT THE CAD

MANZANAR WAR RFLOCATION PROJECT
DECEMBER 6, 1942

SECTION 1. Chronological Summary of Events, December 5 — December 9, 1942.

12/5/42 -

12/6/42 -

Late evening: Fred Tayama, Nisel, was beaten, in his apartment, by
a gang of six szsked men armed with clubs. He suffered scalp
lacerations and bruises and was hospitulized for treatment., The
assallants were frightened away by the cries of his daughter und
escaped without being apprehended. The Center Interior Security
Police, under Chief John W. Gilkey, started an immediate investi-
gation which continued throughout the night. Filve evicuees were
plcked up for questioning, including Harry Y. Ueno, who had been
tentatively identified by Tayams as cne of the assailunts,

It was declided to hold Ueno on suepicion of participation in the
beating, but all other suspects were released. The Project
Director and the Folice Chief decided to trensfer Ueno to the
County Jeil st Independence, Californie snd this tronsfer was aade
prior to daylight, ber 6, 1947,

The camp appeered to be gquiel during the entire morning.

Noon: # nasge meeting of about 2,000 persons was held in the fire-
brezk at the West side of the camp. A loudspesker gystem wus set
up and the crowd was harangued by speakers who urged u general
strike to enforce the return of Uenc to the Center Jail for loeal
trisl. -

Approximately Noom: Ralph P. Herritt, Project Director, received
inforastion thut & mass meeting was being held and started im-
mediately for the scene of the wmeeting., When he arrived he found
that the crowd was dispersing snd was informed that z coamittee
would confer with him., He then went to the Manszansur Police Station.

12330 Poi,s Hpr, Merritt fphoned the ¥.P, headquarters to inform
the d,P. Commander of the situstion and to reguest that an H,.P,
guard be sent into the samp, Captain Martyn Hall, C.0.) of the
H.P,s Company responded ilmtedi:tely and brought z detachaent of
10 men intoc camp and posted them in a line in front of the jail
and across the entrance road.

About the time the H,.P. detachment arrived a large crowd, possibly
ap many as 1000, with the committee in the lead, wus seen coming
down the road towards the police station from the west side of the
camp. ir, derritt and Captain Hall walied up the rosd and met them
in front of the Administration Building, sbout one-half block from
the police station.

NS
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Captain Hazll decided that the crowd might easily become unruly
and had his second in command bring the balance of the H,P.
Company into the casp. The company was deployed along the road
which runs along the west side of the police station and jeil,
the east side of the Administration Building, and across the main
entrance road. One machine gun was set up at the road inter-
section and aimed toward the mob,

Hr, Merritt talked with the comaittee of five and they demunded
the return of Ueno to the Hanzanar jail, or there would be &
general strike. UMy, derritt conferred with Captuin Hull regard-
ing negotinting with the committee and then did negotiate.

An agreement was reached between Mr, Merritt end the committee of
five as follows?

1. That Ueno be returned to the Hanasnar Jail within one
hour after the mob had dispersed and the camp had re-
turned to normel;

2« That there be neo more mass meetings and no more meb
demonstrationsg

3+ That there be no violence snd ho stteampt to deliver
Ueno from the Manzanar Jeilj;

4e That the comaittee would sesist in identifying and
apprehending the evacuees who participated in the
Tayana beating. '

The mob wag apparently uncontreolled. There was much yelling and
Jeering, particularly when the machine gun was set up in the street.

After the agreement was reached, the chairaan of the committee of
five, Joe Kurihare, made a speech to the mob in Japunese for the
avowed purpose of informing the mob of the terms of the agreement.
The Japenese Chief of Police, acting ae interpreter for Hr, Herritt,
told him the speaker had informed the meb of the agreement. How-
ever, it was later reported by supposedly loyal and trustworthy
evacuees who were present and heard the speech that Xurihara did
not inform the mob of the termg of the agreement, but told them
that this was their victory; that Ueno was being returned to the
danzanar juil; and that they would meet again at 6100 P.¥, and then
force Mr, Merritt to release Ueno from the Manzanar jsil.

2845 PJM. (approx.): The Military Police withdrew and the crowd
dispersed. ' ;

3300 PoM.: Mr, Merritt and Captain Hall toured the camp in & car
and found conditions apparently quiet and normal, Immediately
thereafter Mr, Merritt sent members of his staflf to Independence
and had Ueno returned to the Manzanar jail,

-
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The committee of five waited at the pelice gtation until Ueno was
returned., The comaittee tulked to Ueno in the presence of BHr.
Herritt and Captain Hell and Mr. derritt restated the teras of the
agreement, and the comaittee reiterated their good faith in
sccepting these terms. #r. Merritt informed the commitiee that if
there waeg any further trouble they would be held responsible for it.

On the ﬁnrfhce, the Center was guiet and peaceful during the
balance of the afternoon. Captazin Hall cancelled all pusses for
military personnel and held the entire coupany in the #H.P. &rea.

6300 P.#. (Approx.): A second mass meeting wss held adjacent to
Block 22 to orgenize a mob for two purposzes: :

l. To tuke Tayama out of the hospitel and "to take care of
him,*

2. To foree the Project Director to relewse UJeno from the
Henzsnar jail.

Here apgain, inflammatory speeches were delivered hy aob leadere over
& loud speaker. {(Froam this time to 10300 P.4., exzct time and
sequence are difi'icult to establish).

6322 P,M.1 Assistunt Police Chief, aArthur L. Williams, was ine
formned by Dr. Juses Goto of the Center Medical Stalf thut he had
information that a crowd was coming to the hosgpital to rezove .
Taysme. Mr. Williems advised Froject Director Herritt snd was in-
structed to remove Teyemu from the Lospital in an asbulance and
take him outside the Center ares under militery escort.

6325 Pu.es Mr. Williszmeg *phoned the H4.P,. Heaﬁquarters snd adviged
Lieut. P. J. Eunkler of the situstion. Lieut. Zunkler stated that
he would send an smbmlsnce with s squad of W.Ps. te remove Tayama,

6330 P.M.: Hr. Willleme *phoned Lieut. funkler again and inqnired
if the smbulence had left snd way informed it wes about to leuve.

6835 P M.t Telephone switchboard operator informed Ass't. Chiefl of
Police Williams that there wes an emergency at the hospitales

A&t approximately 6135 P.M,, a mob of severrl hundred arrived at the
Center hospital and entered through the frent and resr doors and
jammed the catwalk corridor between the wards. & part of the aob,
varicusly estimated from 100 to 200, entered the hospital and .
searched most or £ll of the wards for Tayama., He had been hidden,
mas not dlpcovered, and was later remgoved in sn anbulance under
military escort after the mob had been dispersed. Evidently this
mob joined the mob at the jall, after searching the hospital and
failing to find Tayama,
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6340 P.Mes Assistant Chief Williams informed the M,P, headquarters

of the situation and asked Captain Hall to bring in Military Police,
. He then 'phoned Mr, Herritt and informed him of the situation. dir.

Herritt said, "Call Captain Hall" and Hr, Willianms suid the c&ll :
had already been made.

6&&5.?&- (approx.): 4 mob of seversl hundred arrived at the Center
police station and jall and the comuittee of five and other aembers
of the mob entered the building from the front and side, Ass't,
Chief Williams again 'phoned HMr. Herritt, who said "Turn the camp
over to the M.Ps.” Shortly thereafter Mr. Merritt *phoned Captain
Hall at d,P, Headquarters and told him he wanted the military to
come in and tuke over the camp. '

6150 Poils (approx.)s First detachment of u.?s., under command of
Lieut. Stanley Zwaik, arrived at the police station. The balunce
of the Company was moved in in increments within = few minutes by
Captain Hall and Lieut. Kunker,

The M.Ps. took control of the police station and jail, pushed the
crowd back from that building and formed a skimish line along the
road to the west of the jail and to the south along the east side of
the Administreation Building. The crowd was pushed buck to the ¥
opposite side of the road and up the main road to the west. The
comaittee of five, and five terrified Jupanese policesen, were de-
tained in the police station by the military.

Captain Hall telked to the mob and both ordered and urged them to
disperse. He walked up and down the line, reviewlng the entire

situation, the agreement that had been nade, and the possibiiity of

violence if they did not disperse. The crowd deasnded the roim
of Bm and refused to disperse unless he was released.

thpf.un Hall then talked to the nmittn of five and they ulso de-
manded the release of Ueno. The Captain explained the matter of
broken promises and generzl status of Ueno and the comaittee stated
that they were so sorry that the crowd could not be controlled but
that if Ueno was relessed everyone would go home and everything
would be guiet. Captain Hall refused to relesse Ueno.

Caplain Hall again walked up and down in front of the mob, talked
to them, and urged them to disperse. At this time some rocks were
thrown or tossed by the mcb, apparently at the line of soldiers, and
there was auch jeering, hooting and name-calling, The comamittee of
five also tulked to the mob but still it did not disperse.

-l
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By this time the crowd had settled down, apparently prepared to
stay in pluce,and singing and organized cheering had staried.
Captain Hall declded that the crowd would not break up peacefully
and that he did not want to fire into the mob. He conferred with
Lieut. Kunkler and decided to use gas to force the nob to disperse,
The officers passed up and down the skirmish line and instructed
the #.Ps. to put on ges masks and be prepared to use ges, and also
cautioned them not to fire unless forced to do so.

Cas bombs, combination teer and vomit, were lesued and at Captain
Hall's order these bombs, at least six in number, were thrown into
and at the edge of the crowd, The wind at thst tisme wae gusty and
blowing generally from north to south. Four bombs were thrown at
the northern end of the mob and two were thrown at the intersecticn
of the main entrance rosd snd the road on the west gide of the jall
in an effort to force the crowd to break up and to fall back to the
west of the main entrance road and into the open spnces between the
buildings scross from the police gtution.

The crowd started to break up and run, imsediately that the gas
bombs were discharged. A4 portion of the crowd broke toward the
H.Ps. who were stationed across the msin entrance rosd., OSome M.Ps.,
nuaber and ldentity unknown, fired without orders into that portion
of the crowd which cume charging toward them. According to the best
informution available, there were three sghort burste of sub-machine
gunfire and three shots from & shotgun. One evscuee was killed and
nine wounded, two eritically, by this gun firs. A list of the dead
snd wounded is attached ss TAB A. Included in this list is one
evacuee who was a tear-gus casualty.

Part of the mob re-formed dn an open spuce in the block tc the north-
west of the police station, sfter being dispersed by the first
gussing, Captain Hall observed this and had two additional ges
bombs thrown into that samall mob and they dispersed iamediately.
There were no further efforts made by the mob to re-fora. 4

Following this second gas bombing, & Chevrolet coupe, assigned to
the Fire Chlef, and which wes parked on the roud north of the police
station was seized by unknown evacuees, started up, put in gear,

and headed at a good speed toward the M.P. gusrds stationed along .
gide of the police station. Captain Hall snd Sergeant Hesd were in
the area north of the Police Stution end saw the car coming.

Captain Hall shouted "halt® and when the car did not helt (1t was
driverless), he ordered Serpeant Reed to fire at the tires with

his "Tommy gun". Seven or eight shots were fired, one of which
punctured the left front tire cauging the car to veer sharply teo
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the left. The car struck the northesst corner of the police
station, literally tearing off that corner, careened off of =
parked cer and crashed into a WRA truck perked just beyond the
south end of the police station, badly damaging the front end of
the car., The Chevrolet coupe had been left parked at the {ire
station, with the keys in it, so that the PFire Chief or his
Apsistant, whichever one wus first to arrive, could use it in an
emergency without delay.

The wounded were removed to the Center hospital by ambulance as
soon as possible after the crowd dispersed and were treated by

the regular hospitsal staff, The one evucuee who dled ae & result
of gunghot wounds was dead when removed to the hoapitel and it

is the opinion of the medicel officers that deauth had been instan-
taneocusg, as he was shot through the heart.

Fred Tayama was removed from the hospital in en aabulance, under
military escort, after the c¢rowd had dispersed, and taken to the
M,P, ares., The five members of the mob committee and the prisoner,
Fred Y, Tsyama, were taken under military escort and placed in jail
at Bishop, California. A4 number of terrified loysl evecuses were
placed in protective custody in the 4.P. area.

The crowd was dispersed and order restored by 9:30 - 93145 P.l.
Captain Hull deeided that he would need additonsl militery personnel
to control the gituation and believed that he could get up to 150
California State Guard almost at once. He therefore 'phoned the
State Guard Officer at Bishop, Californis, end requested thet a
conpany of State Cuards be brought immediately. However, he was
informed thal the personnel was budly scattered and only about

ten men could be furnished immediately. Captain Hall asked for all
personnel availsble,

10:00 P.My: Captauin Hull *phoned Headguarters, Central Defense
Sector, Reno, Nevadsz, and informed that headguarters of the Hanzsenar
situetion to that hour, requesting that sdditionsl military personnel
be sent in at once. Colonel Harrie 8. Yueller, C.0., Central De-
fense Sector, "phoned full informuation on the Hanzansr incident to
Colonel Lewis M, Weans, P.¥., ¥DC & 4A, ubout 10340 P.H.

Imredistely thereafter he 'ohoned this information to Colonel C. K.
Hing, Director of Internal ty, Hinth Service Command, Fort

Douglas. He took action to send twe M.P. Companies to Manzanar at
once, one from Reno and one frou Las Vegus, Nevada.
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As soon #s the drowd was dispersed, Captuin Hszll posted the
necgessary guaurds around the perimeter of the Center, over vital
instellations, and established patrole throughout the Center
srea, No further disturbances were observed during the night;
however, one evacuee was hogpitalized with scalp lacerations,
reported to have been received when he wag beaten by nn un-
identified gang. This beating evidently occcurred veryv sghortly
after the mob was dispersed.

Detachments of California State Cuard arrived during the period
froam 12:00 ¥, to 7:00 aM., December 7, 1942. In all, seven
officers and forty enlisted men reported and performed duty until
the afternoon of Lecember 7, when the first additionsl M,.P,
Conpuny had arrived and was ready for duty.

Morning: Colonel larrie 8, ‘iueller, C. 0., Centrul Defense Sector,
and #ajor Paul C, Gresne, Operations and Training Ufficer, Centrsl

_Security Pistrict, srrived. Colonel ‘fueller zssumed command upon

arrival. After thoroughly scqueinting himself with the situstion,
Colonel Hueller instructed Project Director ¥erritt tc continue
the adainistration of the Center with his reguler stzff in =s
nearly normal menner a&s circumstances would peramit; but thet &ll
operations would be subject te the orders of the ailitary.

The opersation of all work projects was sguspended.

Project Director Herritt telephoned ¥r, Dillon “yer, Failonal
Director, WRA, and apprigzed him of the situation at Hanzanar,

He requested authority to treznsfer a group of loysl evicuees, who
were under threat of the mob, te CCC Camp, Cow Creek, Death Valley,
and that #r. dyer arrange for the use of that camp. He further
requested Mr., dyer to come to Hanzanar immedistely to assist in
finding & solution for the dlfficulty us this seemed to involve
national ¥HA policies.

During the day & number of additional evacuees, and thelr
feailies, who were under threat of phreiesl violence by the mili-
tant pro-ixis group, were removed from the Japsnege srea to the
M.P. area for safety. Two additional suspected ring-lezders were
picked up and placed in the jail =t Bishop, Californisz.

1:00 P.M.s Colonel #ueller issued an order to inforam the

evacuees that the Center wzs under military control, that internsl
functions of the Center would continue s2 upuel, and thet the
movement of incoming and ocutgoing =sil, telegrams, and telephone
calls wes prohibited. This order wes published in both English
end Jupenese and posted on sll Center bulletin hoards.

o
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2100 P.M.: Company A, 753rd M,P. Battexliom, arrived from Reno,
Kmdn. i
3345 PoMat Colonel Lewis M, Means, Provost Murshal, ¥DC & 44, and
Captain David J. McFadden, CAD, WDC & 44, arrived

The officers and enlisted men of the Califoraia State Guard were re-
leased and departed from the Center, following the arrivsl of the
Company 2, 753rd #,P. Battalion.

6200 P.M.: Compeny B, 75lst M.P. Battsllon, srrived from Las Vegus,
Hevada. : . ; .

Throughout this day, Hg. WDC & 44 and Hg. Ninth Service Command were
kept advised of the gituation. By evening approximutely 150 evacuees
were wnder the protective custody of the Military Police., They were
fed in the M.P. mess and given temporary sleeping quariers in the Pro-
ject Mﬁnismum Building and in the M,P. Infirmary,

Colonel Mueller announced the organization of his stafl to include
the appointment of Robert L. Brown ss Public and Press Relations
Officer for the iﬂit&ry Command.,

10230 4.4.: Project Director Herritt recomsended to Colonel Hueller
that the high schools be closed because of lack of adequate attendance
and the belligerent attitude of part of the pupils.

10150 A.M.: Colonel Mueller ordered high schools closed. Project
Director Merritt telephoned Hr, Myer in Washingion, D. C., and agein
informed him of the neceselily of relocating the loyal group then
under protective custody, and the need tc develop an adeguaie
Casucasian police force for the Center, before the Military Police
could be withdrawn. Mr. Myers instructed . Merritt to suspend all
setion of the transfer of the loyal group to CCC Camp at Death Valley,
pending the srrival of E. R. Fryer, DPepuly National Director, who
would arrive the followlng day. .

Late afternoon: Mr, Willard E. Schaidt, Fationzl Chief of Project
Interior Security Police, former Chief of Police at Manzanar, srrived
to assist in the investigation of the rioting and the development

of the Center police forece.

Five additional suspected ring-lecders were picked up and placed in
the jeil st Lone Pine, California, under miiitary guard. This jeil,
previously unused, was taken over from Inyo County for exclusive use
of the military,. _

Hge WDC & 4A and Hge Hinth Service Command were kept advised through-

- out the day of the situation.

"8-
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Elementary schools were closed because of the fuilure of the
students to attend.

All functions within the Center necessury to health and senite-
tion continued in nearly normul f{ashion. It was reported that two
or three Japanese had set up a virtusl dictetorship und evacuees
worked only with their permission. No work projects were in
operation, -

Ho definite action was teken to develop & Cauessiaun police force
pending the arrival of dr, Fryer, Tentative plans were ssde and
CAD, WDC & 44, was requested to furnish a iist of former WCCA
Interior Police who might be svailable for such euployment,

One additional suspected ring-lecder was picked up and placed in
jail at Lone Pine, Californias. Colonel dueller ordered the trang-
fer of evacuees being held in jail at Bishop te the jail at Lone
Pine. 4 list of the evacuees held in uilitury custody is attsched
as TAB B,

Hg. WDC & 4A and Hge Ninth Service Command sere kept sdvised
throughout the duy of the situation.

5300 P.Met Colonel Meuns and Ceptain McFadden departed for Sen
Francisco.

At the time of the departure of these offlcers, Jdr. Iryer had nct
yet arrived. The Military Police were in couplete contrsl of the
caap and the Administration of the ¢aap wes belng carried on by
the regulsr project staff under the supervicion of the ailitary.
No work projects were bDeing coperated und sehools were closed,
Evacuees wmere on a virtual sit-down strike and the {unclions of
the cemp necessary to health and sanitetion were belng carried on
only with the permiseion of the Jaupanese leaders.

Approximately 130 Japaness, the so-called "loysl" group, were in
protective custody of the Military Police,
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"On the eve of the first anniversary of Pearl Harbor, &
pro-asxis group emong the Japanese at Manzenar have brought on
& crisis which has made necessary calling of the military policef
and the placing of Manzanar under martisl law as protection to
the people of Manzanar and the people of Inyo County. Whenavgf
in the opinion of the Military police complete order has been
restored and the FBI and other government agencies have completely
cleaned up the agitators and leaders, the camp will be returned to
its normsl sdministrstion. The entire staff of the caucasisn police,
Japénese police and administrative staff have stood by during the day
with calmness and courage, with the hope and expectation that loyal
people of this camp will be able to regain control. It must be remembered
thet at Msnzanar out of 10,000 people we have approximstely 4,000 native
born Jzpanese and 500 American born who were educated in Japan., I pay
tribute to the efforts of loyal people of this camp, but the percentage
against them from the outset has been one difficult of control, climexing

in today's breek".




